


STATE OF NEW MEXICO
'ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DMS!ON

POST OFFCE 50X 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BULOWG
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICD 87307

July 29, 1981 | lonaphompricd

" 'Re: CASE NO. . 7785

Hr. George Hurker- ; T ORDER NO. R ; :
‘Hunker-Fedric . o , AR 2128 ; b
Attorneys at Law R ‘ ‘ |
Post Of’fice Box 1837 * A"p‘blit:a‘ht:

Rosuell New Mexico 88201

J. C. Williamson

Dear Sir:

Encloued herewith are two coples of the above-referenced : .
Division order recently entered in- the sub;ect case, -

"Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0CD X

Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

. Other
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Ey THE DIVISION:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

[N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

IVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

ONSIDERING: :
‘CASE NO, 7285
Order No. R«6738

OR TWO NON=-STANDARD GAS' PQBRATION
NITS AND TWO UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS,

EPPLICATTON OF 3. C. WILLIAMSON -

}EA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF “THE DIVISION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a:m, on July 2, 1981,

bt Santa Fe, New Mexico, bsfore Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

< NOW, dn this_ "28th _day of July, 1981 tho Diviaion

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and bsing fully advised in the

prnniaas,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice: having been givon as roquired

|iby law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thareof.

(2) Yhat thu applicant, Je Co Hilliamasn, s00KS -pp;uy-lf
of two non-standard 320-acre Nolfenup formation ges proration .

units in Section 10, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, the first ..

comprising the NW/4, W/2 NE/4 and N/2 SW/4, and the sscond
comprising the E/2 NE/A. s/2 Sﬂ/&, and SE/&. ,

(3) Appllc-nt further seeks approval for two unorthodox
locations, tho first for a well drilled 1560 feet from the North
line and 1830 fest frow the West line of said Section 10, and
the second for a well %o be drilled 1980 feet from thes South
1ine and 1980 feet from the East line of ‘the section.

(4) That the entire non-stendsrd proration units may
rtlaanably be presuned productive of gas from the Wolfcamp
formation and that ‘the entire non-standard gas. pror-tinn units
can be efficiently and econonlcally drained and developed by
the aforessid wells.
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Lase No. 7285 _
iDrder No. R-6738

i (5) That no intesrest owner or offset oparator objoctcd
o the proposed non-standard gas proration unlts or unorthodox

i
1Y
_ {}ocations.
i
| (6) That approval of the subject application will afford

stho applicant the opportunity to produce hia just and squitable v'

‘share of the gas in the undesignated Wolfcamp gas posl, will
=brevant the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary

H

pf an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent
'rasto and protect correlative rights.

1T IS THEREFORE ORDEREDS

(1) That tha applicant, J, t. Nilliamson. is’ horeby
uthorizod two non-standard 320-acre Wolfcamp gas ptoration
nita. the first comprising ths NW/4, W/2 NE/4, and N/2 SW/4,
nd the second comprising the E/2°NE/4, S/2 SW/4, and SE/4 of
iSection 10, Towﬂahip 23 South. Rarige 34 East, NMPM, Lea County,

ew Mexico,

I (2) _That the applicant 1s further oranted two unorthadox
gas well locations in said Section 10, the first for a well
drilled 1560 feet from the North line and 1830 fest from the
ost line and the second for a well to be drilled 1980 fest
rom the South line and 1980 feet from the East 1ine of the

oction.

o (3) That Juriodiction of this cause is rotoinod for ‘the
ntry of such further orders as tha Divislon nay deem noecotary.

f ' Dﬂﬂ! at- Snntu Fo. Non Noxico, on tho day and yosr horoin-
jabov 'dillgnatod. , ~

IATE OF ‘NEW nsx:bo
- xvrsxon

iwelle, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling -
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411 Petroleum Bvﬂd!ng
204 W, Texas. -
Midisnd, Texas 79701
Telephone (915) 683-6356

22, 1981

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attention: Joe Ramey

Re: Case #7285

‘Geﬁf]émén: o ' .

Yours very truly,
BELCO PET ROLEUM CORPORATION

s D1str1ct?£2p10rat1on Manager
Md/pw
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LAW OFFICES OF

HuNkER- FEDRIC, P. A,
© ; _SUITE 210, HINKLE BUILDING
v.)IL ORI ..q”uN D'WSION POST OFFICE BOX 1837

» SAINTA FE ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 ,
¢ GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR. - TELEPHONE 622-2700

DC 1 M. PEDRIC AREA CODE BO5

= | July 23, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary “Director
New Mexch 0il Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New México 87501

 Attentioh: Mr. R.L. Stamets, Examiner
Re:

‘T 235‘ R.(34E
Sec... 16 .
Lea County, New ‘Mexico-

Gentlemen:

plementing our letter o_f July 21, 1981 We are
ased to ‘enclose Belco Petroleum Corpora, on's waiver
of o ectlons to applicant s request for relief ‘Will

el e

Tyour ‘pléd,se file ihis In tlHe 'case file above referenced.

Sincer’ely yours,

GHUNKER FEDRIC P.A.
Y wini il Mmioon, 2
Geo e H. Hunker Jr.

GHR:dd
’ Enc.

xc: Mr Max E Curry
‘xc: Mr. J.C. Williamson




: LAW OPFICES OF
HuNxEeERr- FEDRIC, P. A,

SUITE 810, HINKLE BUILDING . 0“. CONSERVAT'ON DIV[S"ON [
FOST OFFICE BOX 1807 SANTA' FE -
; ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88RO}
GEORGE H. HURKER, JH. TELEPHONE 623-8700
DON M. FRDRIC . : AREA CODE 808

July 21, 1981

Mr ‘Joe D. Ramey, Secretary—Director
New Mexico”kil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501

Re: J C. Williamson
‘ Application for Two
Unorthodox Gas Well
Locations and Two '

Attention: Mr. R.L. Stamets, Examiner

Genflemen:

J C Willlamson s app'
~and’ two nonstandard ;
_from Sec. 10, T. 23S, R. 34E, the waiVers by operators
which we indicated would be furnished please be" advised
as follows

Stétusfof Acreage

Seq. 10 %, EXNE, N%SW% NW%SE% - Acreage in farmout
to Operator.

Sec. lOE‘ S%SW%‘-“Acreagé farmed out by Adobe to'Opérétdr.

 Sec. ELNEY, NEXSEY - Option to adduire lease held
by Estoril Producing Corp. and Florida Exploration Co.

Sec. 10: S%SE% - Belco ‘acreage.

R ko A e o iR R e . . e .
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M':.Joe D. Ramey

'NMOCD
- 7/21/81

Page 2

.. A waiver 'signed by Estoril and Florida, dated July 1,
1981, is enclosed. We have been assured that the Belco
waiver, although it may not necessarily be needed, will be
forthcoming and may be mailed directly to your office.
Dow's interest is in the Belco acreage. Martindale, Supron o
and Southern Union Exploration Company are owners of the

‘farmed acreage, with J.C. Williamson as the Uperator.

‘informafion, we hope that you .

. With theforegoinﬁ nafion, that you
can proceed with your deliberation in conmection with the
matter presented to you. o '
Respectfully submitted,

UNKER-FEDRIC, ,P.A.




STATE OF HEVW MEXICO |
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
oIL CO‘ISERVA‘I‘ION DIVISIOH ;
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG
3 4 SANTA FE, NEW ‘MEXICO
‘ July 1981
4 : : _ :
EXAMINER HEARING
s
¢ 4 ,
‘| N THE MATTER OF:
7 .
g
] ‘prpllcation of J. C. W:Lll:.amson for -
L two non-standard gas proration units CASE | |
! , ‘and two unorthodox locations, Lea 7285 '
L o County, New Mex:.co. ‘ : ‘
1°: ‘ = B S -
i BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
12 : : ;
D wl ~ TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING ;
N, APPEARANCES j B B
. I W. Perry pearce, Esq.
: For the 01l Conservat:.on .+ Ernest L. Pad:.lla, Bsqg.
17 Division: ‘Legal Counsel to the Division
’ - . . State Land O:Ef:.ce Bldg. : ;
N, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ’
» A
' zo . For ‘the Applicant: B George H. Hunker, Jr., I:-sq.
‘n ' o HUNKER, FEDRIC, PV A, 1 R
' P, O, Box 1837 :
2 Roswell, New Mex:LCO 88201
B av
'vq«u-\7 m ) .
> |
. gf
s o S - 2 vt
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INDEX

MAX E. CURRY
-'Direct Examination by Mr. Hunker

Cross Examination by Mr, Stamets

EXHIBITS

‘Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

 Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Three, Plat

,-Applicaﬁt Exhibit Four, Plat
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- Hunker, Fedric, P. A., Roswéli,‘Ngw‘Mexiéo,‘ﬁppearing on be-

P N T "

M

16

19 | BY MR. HUNKER:

' state your name, address, and occupation?

‘Texass; operating under Curry Resources.

3
MR. STAMETS:¢ We'll call next Case 7285.
MR. PEARCE: Application of J. C.

Williamson for two non—gtandard gas proration units and two

unorﬁhbdox locations, Eddy County, New Mexico. |

MR. HUNKER: George H. Hunker, Junior,

haif of the applicant, J. C. Williamson.

By

I7have‘¢ne witness, Mr;,MaxfCurry, who

needs to be sworn. - ‘ ' -
(Witness sworn.)

‘MAX E. CURRY
being called as a witness and being duly sworn Upon his ocathy

testifiéd as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

-

0 For the record, Mr. Curty, will you-

B :Qy,f“‘ 3
A

A My name is Max E, Curry from Midlanad,

Texas. I'm an independent petroleum engineer in Midland,

0 ~ Have 'you previously testified before

ik
e
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4 |

~A

the Division and are your qualifications as a petroleum en-
gineer a matter of record?
A Yes, they are,

MR. HUNKER: ' Is Mr. Curry's qualification

A i

satisfactory, Mr. Stamets?

MR. STAMETS: Yes.

i
%
¥

o Are you familiar swith the application

that's been filed in this matter by J. C. Williamson?

A Yes.

S @ ® N e e W N

§ : 3

0 Are you §SSociatéd§Wi£h'ﬁt.ﬁﬂjliéﬁSDh

B o=

“in connection with this project?
13 V A Yes. Mr., Williamson and I are partners
14 ih‘theseVéroPgrties~éh&~bthérsineafby.

Are you familiar with the application

A4 X -2

T -
@
15y

P

L e R A, 1o T o g i

16 ’théf'S”beén filed?
17 | B ¥ Yes, I am. .
@

t 8 L5 S ‘What is Mr. Williamson seeking by this e

19 | application? ~ : E | |

22| A  Mf. Williamson is seeking an unorthodox %
21| location and proration unit for twe wells to 'bé”"driii‘égi' to

ffhé‘wolfcamp;;and~£he3e %-:thése?requesfsffor’Ehe‘brcfai;on" IS

units are for the Wolfcamp formation only. R I
. g , , . ol S

o Explain, if you will, to the Examiner |  :

how it came to pass that you drilled the J. C.‘Wiiifgmson,AAA {1 -




. b

"u :;7: s

~l4“”prev1ously lost the first hole, 1nc1dentally, and had moved
BT
16

m

'enterlng that well, Mr Cu:rry‘>
- camp fbrmatioﬁ from thiS‘well.

'ov§r‘to “fedrill the hole ‘at the ldcat16ﬁ~—~ i

'Wllllamspn ‘AAA Federal ‘Well No. 1.

‘and 1830 feet from’ the west llne of - Sectlon 10 Townshlp 23

‘handed you and marked as Exhxblt Number One°

Federal that it was érilled.

A We acquired 360 acres,:whlch is shown
in yellow on Exhlblt One that we'll be presenting here in
just a moment, with thek-~ and the rights down to the base

of the Wolfcamp formation, and the well had previously been

drilled and abandoned, I believé, in 1975 by Adobe 0il Corpor-|

ation. We had acquired the rights from the present owners
to explore the Wolfcamp and several other‘zones'éb6Ve'£hatq

e And what were the results of your re-

A T - We have ‘a comerc1a1 well in the Wblﬁ«-

This is the 1-Y,

Qo pid you - dld you rename the 1-Y well’y

A Yes, we did. We renamed it the Je c..

0. -~And”Wheré‘is lt located prec:.se).y‘>

A - It's located 1560 from the north llne

rSOuth ‘Range 34 Ease’ln Lea County, New. Mexlco.-

‘g L Is this well‘depicted onfwﬁatk;'Ve

A Yes, 1t is,

And they had

e
L
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1 ‘ 6
2 0. What else is shown by that particular
3 | exhibit? "
4 A This particuiar exhibitfshows the con-
5 | figuration of the proposed unit A upon which this well is
6 1ocated, and the remalnlng acreage in the sectlon, which will
7 comprlse ‘Unit B, and the dlfferent colors on Exhlblt One re- |
8 present lease ownershlp and the rlghts of the WOlfcamp forma—
9 | tion. .
10 " ana you'llipote that all of the acreage :
1 within the section is included in these two units. i
127 Q o How can you justify the‘ﬁhortﬁodok size ?
} ’fﬁ 4 13 of'the“proposed non-standard unit, Mr. Curry? |
5; 14 A ‘weli: thetownersﬁip under -- in ﬁﬁit”A 7
? “15.'M;s all the same. It - aurlng‘t eefiy stages df.tﬁiS: |
; l‘t 'exploratlon program we were trylng to put together a 320~acre=‘
; nm : unlt, we found dlfferences in oplnlon about the rlsk and the
? iﬁ!k valies of sﬂohia“project,“ana'itxwasiimpossible at that time'
E 19 w1th1n the tlme 11m1ts we had to perform our work to resolve
; 20 those dlfferences, and, of course, s1nce the well is completed:
j 21 1t's Stlll a llttle bit dlfflcult to set a value on ‘the well -
| pf : ‘ : 12 now{that it‘is"produced 1; able to produce; ;’
23 0 | Do you flnd that 1t s very dlfflcult ;; é'
o u QEofget peopie to pér£1crpate71n reidhtries? ‘,~'; . e :
= >;2§i R A, o ‘Yés,)‘Ordinaxily,,yes.
s St s R o S S R S e o
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14
15

17.
18

~
bl

“Who ‘own the sect

R B8

7
Q §WBS tﬁisfdne‘of thé difficultiesﬂthét
you had?
A Yes, it was.

Q. , Who are the other interest owners in

this particular section, Mr, Curry?

A In the section, the total section?

0 In the total section.

A ' Well, all of this -- all of the proposed

unft'A, of course, is J. C. Williamson and nyself and other

‘ partners .

The northwest quarter of the southeast

i

guarter is also a part of that same base lease. .

Unit B is a tract that the same partners

th, which inecludes J. C.

‘Williamson and myself, have an'optidnffor'whiéﬁ we've paid

‘a subétahtial‘éumfbf‘mon”y,'ib buy’ihé'ﬁﬁit’B;”éﬁd we consider
“ourselves to be invélved in this unit in the Wolfcamp forma-

“tion.

Bélco Petroleum owns the south‘half of

_the south -- southeast édartér:énd'AdobezoWﬁsﬂEhé>soﬁfhfﬁalf'*

of the southwest. 5 .

121

Prior to the time we started this well

‘we had an agreemént with Adobe to farm-ct their Wolfcamp

rights in"the south half of the southwest,

o g e v v e 2 R
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10
11

5

14

15

16
17

20 | well what acreage would ‘you propose to dedicate to it? -

e ey B

¥

" approve an unorthodox location -- unorthodox location for

© B9 e B A W N e

this spacing is‘appfbéed; do'ybﬁlprbpésé’to‘driil a second

‘well, and if so, where?

B R BB

'8
So Belco is actﬁally'ﬁhe —-iBelco and
some of their partners are Supron and Southland -- I mean,
Ieg's seé, Séuthernéunion Exploration, own that tract in the
souéh'haif of the sdhthéést quérter. s |

Q Are you proposing that the Division

your AAA.Federa1 No. 1 Well as well as a non-standard spacing’

unit copé{éting Offthe3h0r£hwést.éﬁérter and the east half

‘of the noffﬁéaét'quarter~353 the*hdfth'haif"bf the southwest

quarter”&f‘Séétidn’lo? | |
n A Yes. .Thi§*i§ 6ﬁ;*pr6poséi.

o In the event this unit is approved and

A

it
{

A , Yes,
well, the well has been staked 1980 £rom the south and 1980
from ‘the-east line of the section.

0 ; ' For your Wbiféamp sp&éiﬁg‘unit~f0r'that

A All of Ehe7féﬁéihing acreage in the -- :

s

in the section, which would consist of the southeast quarter |

of that sectiOn,"the east hélf_bf7the northeast, and the south|

half of the southwest quarter,

o v >;BEdause of'the‘éonfiguration of this

We ‘propose to drill a well in the-t

St o G

A
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1
ﬁﬂ\; 2' proPOSed uﬁit,'is it also necessary for the DiVision to approv%
3| a non-standard location for the proposea-Well‘No. 2? |
4 A Yes; it is, and we have‘ﬁlaced this well
5 ih its position to protect the_correiative rights o: everfone
6 | in this section and we have more OF 1essagOtten‘together‘end"
1 actﬁa11y>all We‘reﬂdoing is dividing the ownership of the two .
'8 wells,‘beceuse thé‘cgnfiédfatzon of the two wells wztﬁinrthe
9' >ﬁhits would be an eqﬁitabie?division withih the seetion jtself:
10 All‘of‘the acreage, iﬁﬁidéntdllY) is a s:ngle royalty owner,
11 aﬁhitedkétates gbﬁérhméht;ﬂaﬁdZWe feel that this is an equltabi4’:n
" 1| position to take: “ |
”ﬁ; 13 " We have requesteé'eﬁd have rZCeiVed
14 | waivers from almostea11=the‘peop1e in the unit. We have no
HER sbijecti on*f:oﬁjtﬁose_ I belleve some of the”peoéle‘hefe‘ |
16 .present here todey'would iike ‘to state ‘that tﬂeyrﬁoﬁidi :
; 17 | no objection to “this unlt :
18 0 You've ‘also prepared three other'eﬁhibitﬂ;
19| 1'11 hand you Exhibits Two, Three, ahd"Four; and eék,you'to :
: 2 veidentifg'thoée and - tell the Examlner what»tﬁéy?show. |
é 21 o | A Unlt TwWO demonstrates the = ;
| ‘J22>( o Exhlblt TWO ; you mean.
23 A’ Exhlblt Two, yes, demonstrates the
" zli poeition*of the proposed well and the’ exlstlng well if the
-~ 25 ;normai proration units were used, and you‘ll note that these,‘

Sy P s T B TR 1
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10

-t

would be standard locations if we had sténdérd prérétiohb
units.

So the people on the outside that are
listed in their respective positions of ownership, this --

our request would not adversely affect them in any way.

0 Exblain Number Three.

A Exhibit Number Three is an exhibit. that

© ® 9 e A W N

demon&trates the pdsition‘sﬁbuldltﬁe'uﬁits be turned in a
i0 | north half/south half configurétidn'bf'iibiacre units, and

11 | you'll note that tke - the only deviation is the slight

movement of the AAA Federal Well No. 1, which is due to losing

™ '13“ the hole, and that location was previOuély'aﬁprbved,

4| 0.  3ut“y6u're*hot asking for Ehat{"fﬁdée‘
18| type of spacing units -
1‘ | ‘ o A No == ‘
17 5 0 -- ‘you're «-
18] B | ; A - No; we were just aéinonStratiﬁg the fact

 19;' that none of tﬁeuPeOéle‘Bﬁfgide thi§7ﬁnitiwou1d‘beiadVersély

; oy - affecéed by our requested locations.
2| @ °  The Exhibit Number Four, then, depicts | '~

exactly what acreage you want to have ihdlﬁded*ihﬁthe two

N

e

22
23 | unorthodox spacing units with two uhorﬁnoaox iobatiohs,'is
4 ‘éhétAcbrrectf | |

25

L That is correct. And yqﬁ‘il note that




1 11
: - 2| all of the acreage is lnluded ‘in the sect;on°apd'the'we11”is
E 3 | no closer than 660 feet to any line. The oﬁly‘deviatiens are"
4 some‘Of the -- to the unusual shape of the unit jtself.
5 0 | In conﬁeeéion with these two test wells,
6 | especially ¢he second one, do you feel that the second unit
- 7 | will be reasbnebly ?rbveh to be productive of wolfcampfofmafn
3 tien“oileand gas? s | | | 1
9 N Yes,;it;éqes;_ Yes. We own éﬁe"aereage’f |
10 to the south ‘and have jﬁst’dompletea a well there aﬁd'with‘ihe‘
- s‘lt’ ‘completion of the ABA Federal No. 1 we feel like we are be~ k
; ’iZ ' tweeﬁﬁwo‘prOVéaxaréaSge |
‘vﬂjﬁ(,j“vu 13 L ) ~ In your opiﬁieﬁ will the approval of
14 | the two non—stéhdard units mean*éﬁét‘yeu can‘e££1c1ently and
15 ;eéaﬁbﬁic v drain. andhdevelop'ﬁhis entire ared of Wolfcamp
16 eprodﬁction? . “Mi R ) %f' k“.M;
*17 ‘ - B Yes, we do.
18 | Q 1s it your oplnlon that thlS will preﬁeﬁij
419 vecOnoﬁic‘loss caused by the drllllng of unnecessary wells,,w
| 20 | avoid the'augmeﬁiatlon of risk arising from ‘the dr*lllng of
i 21 en»exceSSive'nuﬁbei’6f~wells;'dndhotherw1se prevent waste and
2 prgtedt correlative’rights° T
23 K , Yes, we do and with the egreement of
i 14 ail?éﬁe.ether people inside the section, we feel*likeithat
e 25 they4feei that their rights are'protected, ’
. . N . .. -
W*VMMWmMM.,~W,M.,NJ,A“.,V:M_vh“wy_JMwwwwwﬁ&#ﬁ%gﬁwas
J . -
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.'“

offer in evidence Exhibits One through Four, and I'd like to

that they don't oppose the appiiCation'in‘fhiSsparticﬁlar

e L R TR SN S CHEP RO

~instance.

ok
-

14

: objectidn‘td”th1s~app116atlon*

4re the right waivers.

12

MR. HUNKER: Mr. Examiner, I'd like to

- present at 'this time letters signed by Adobe, the Dow Chemical

Company, and Getty Oil Company.
N ‘ I understand that & gentleman is hefe

R

from Supron who might care to make a statement' to the effect

Mr. Burk.k

MR. CARR: At thiéytime, Mr. Stamets,
if it pleaée fhe~Examiner, I am William F. carr} attorney for
Supron Energy Corpbration.

We were advised'this”morning by Mr.

Curry that they d1d not have ‘a waiver from Supron ‘and we would

ik

therefor llke for the recbrd to reflect that Supron has no'

R. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. HUNKER: I have nothlng else  Mr.

| : L . ‘ ,
f} 1 ~ MR« STAMETS I'm not sure that these

These are waivers for multlple com~
pletioh,’on Estoril ProduCing Corporatlon,

A‘ ' I belieVe;ythbugh,:thétfﬁﬁese'haéé been
f£iled with the Commission, * |

These are With regafdfto'

MR. HUNKER:

S N & T B e sl
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the well to the south,

MR, STAMETS: Let's see what we've got

‘up here, if anything.

Well, my file doesn't reflect any

waivers. : ' ;
A well, we've been advised that those have

all been mailed and I received my cépies and Unfortﬁnately I

© ® 9 oA W M

packed the wrong waivers.

S

MR;"HUNKER; If the Examiner please,

[y
-

we'd like to submit those to you -~

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

—
N

b

N Lfo e e :; :
. MR. HUNKER: -~ at ‘another date, i

ok
i

‘ MR. STAMETS: That's fine. We'll hold
15%Tvthe"ré06rd opén‘for éubﬁittél*éfsfhéée'WAivéféfg£¥§g@§f%iﬁé;QT”’f:E'
16 APparehtly, £hbpgh, eVeiYBody here fee1s that'Adobe;‘béing .
17 | the operator of the one 80-acrés which seems to bé:moét af-
18 | fected by this, is in agreement and they —-

A ‘We are =~

RE | _ |
MR. STAMETS: Are they going to partici-

21| pate in the drilling? ’ |
‘ ' V - : - ' l B ‘ ER . oY :
A ‘We have -- they have farmed those rights i

. [
out to us. ' S

MR. STAMETS: I see, so you are essen-

tially the operator of -~

Soaaen
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A, Yes.
| MR. STAMETS: ~- everything in Unit B
now.
‘A ‘With the -- with the exception ofitﬁe
south half of the Sbuthweét‘éuarter.
‘MR, STAMETS: South half --
A Southeast, exéuSe’me.k
MR. s&hMETs: ‘Okay, that's Belco,

A ' That's right.

MR. STAMETS: Is Belco goihg to join in

the drilling the well?

A We think they are. We're discussing

. o : Ny e Ty : o
‘that. They'll have no objection to it. They'll not be ai~

fected &ither way.
MR. STAMETS: How about the acreage
you've marked in blue on Exhibit One?

A We have an“bpfion to purchase that,

ﬁhich'we*fﬁIIY”ihtéhd to exercise. -

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Are there any other

quiestions of this witness? Be may be excused.

Anything further in this case?

With the provision for submittal of ad f"

“@itional waivers, the case will be taken Qnder’aavisément.,

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTNEHT
OIL CO”SERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

2 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN Tﬁsiﬂhrréh‘orz

Application of J. C. Williamson for
two non-standard gas proration units
and two unorthodox locations, Lea
County, New Mexico.

CASE
7285

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OT HEARING

: W. pe:ry Pearce, Esq.
iFor *the 0il Conservation - Ernest L. Pad1lla, Esqg.
Division: Legal Counsel to the pivision
- State Land’ Offxce Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

'George 'H. Hunker, I, Esq.
HUNKER, rznnxc, P. A,

P. O. Box 1837
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Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat
Applicant Exhibit Three, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Four, Plat.’
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| 1 3
L | 2 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7285.
3 MR. PEARCE: Appii&atidh'of J. C.
4 | williamson for two non~standard gas proration units and twb
’ 5 | unorthodox locations, Eddy County,'NeW'Mexico. :
3 | | ‘MR. HUNKER: George H. Hunker, Junior 3
? Hunker, Fe'dricf P.:A., Roswell. New Hexico, appearing on be
| 8 | half of the applicant, J. C. williamson. T , v,g
9 I have one witness, Mr. Hax'¢urry} who *
71" néeds to pg swofn, '
 §
2 ' (’Witness sworn.)
13 | ' )
4 MAX E. CURRY
115'"béiﬁg ca1iéd'és“ﬁ*wifhéSE and being dily swoern upéan his oath,
16 | testified as follows;‘tdwﬁit-
17 |
18 : | DIRECT EXAMINATION i
 1, I BY MR. HUNKER:
. 20 e | ;or the”recbrd;‘ﬁr.'Curry,'Qill you
Ezii‘xstate your name, address, and occupation? | _ | ‘
2 A My name is Max E. Curry from Midland, g ; g
23' 'Teanak I'man independent petroleum engineer in Midland, ' | .
'24t Texass ooerating under curry Resources.!< ' -
25’ e . Have you previouslv testified ‘before
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‘units are for: the Wolfcamp formation oniy.

4

the pivision and are your qualifications as a petroleum en-

gineer a matter of record?

A Yes, they are.

MR. HUNKER- Is Mr. Curry's qu&lification

.satisfactory, Mr. Stamets?

MR. STAMETS: Yes.
Q Are YOu”faﬁiliarﬁwiﬁh‘ﬁhé apélication
that's been filed in this matter by J. C. Williamson?

A . Yes.

Q Are you associated with Mr, wWillianson

inkconnéction with this project?

A ‘Yes. Mr. Williamson and I are partners

in these properties and others nearby.

c'i|

@ Are you fami

s

that's been filed?

A Yes, I am.
o What is Mr. williamson seeking b¥ this

application?

A 4 . Mr. Williamson is seeking an unorthodox

location and proratibn uhit for two wells to be diilléﬁ‘to‘

the Wolfcamp, and these -~ these'requeéts*for the proration

)
3

¢ . Explain, if you will, to the Examiner

‘how it came to pass that you drilled the J. C. Williamson AAA

ar with the application
) i

L TR [T
e a5 :
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Federal that it was drilled.

A | Ve acquired 560 acres, which is shown
in yellovw on Exhibit One thatvwefil be presenting hare in
just a moment, with the -- and the rights down to the base ‘

of the Wolfcamp fbrmation, and the well had previously been

‘drilled and abandoned, I believe, in 1975 by Adobe 0il Corpor-

ation. We had acquired the rights from the present owners
to expiore thé Wolféamp and ‘several other iomesyébove’tﬁat.
| o  And what were the results of your re-

enterlng that well. Mr. Curry? |

A T We have a commercial well in the mmlf-
‘camp formation from this well. This is the 1-Y. And they had
;previously lost the first hole, 1nc1denta11y, and had moved
over to redrxll ‘the hole at the locatlon ——

Q Dld you -~ did you rename ‘the I—Y wall?

A Yes, we did. We rénamed it the'J. C.
fWilllamspn AAA Federal Well No. 1.

o | -And vhere is it located prec1se1y?

A : ‘;t s 1ocated’1560 frumktpe north line

‘and 1830 feet from the west line of Section 10, Township 23

ktsaﬁth, Range 34 East in Lea County, New Mexico.

Q‘ , Is thzs well depicted on what I ve

handed you and marked as Exhiblt Number One?

,5  ) Yes, it is.
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- | 6
o What else is shown by thét particular i)
exhibit? |
A This particulaf exhibit sﬁows the con-

'ffiquration of the proposed unit A upon which this well is
located, and the'remaining acreage in the section, which will

’comﬁfise»Unit B, and the ﬁifféfeht colors on Exhibit One re-

present lease oéneréhipiénd‘the rights of the wolfcahp forma-

) And you'll note that all of the acreage
within the section is included in these two units.

Q How can you justify the unoithbdbx size

~of the proposed non-standard unit, Mr.‘Curry?

A - . .. Well, the ownershipfunder -~ in ﬁhit’h‘

is all the same. It —;‘auriﬁg‘thé“eé“‘“3st$ges of this

'exploration program we were trying to put together a 320?50te

unit, we found" differences in opinion about the rlsk and the
values of such a project, and it was impossible at that time‘
withln the time 1imits we ‘had to perform our work to resolve

those differences' and of course, since the Wwell is ﬂompleted

:‘fit‘s still a llttle bit difficult to set a value on the well

now ‘that it is produced, is able to produce.

0.  po you find that 1t's very di?ficult

“to get people to participate ‘in re-entries?

A -~ Yes. 0rdinarily.~yes.
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0 ams this one of the difficulties that
you had?

A Yes, it was.

Q  Who are the other interest owners in
this particular section Mr. Curry? |

R In the section, the total section?
: ‘Q ‘In the total section. g

A Well, all of this -- all of the proposed

“unit A, of course, is J. C. Williamdon and myself and other

‘partners.
The northwest quarter of the southeast
quarter is;also a part of that same base lease.

Unit B is a’tract that the same partners

et

| who own the section to the south. which includes J. C.

‘~W111iamson'ahd myself, have an option for which we've paid

a substantial sum of money, to~buy‘the’dﬁit B, and we cOnsidef

. ourselves o be involved in this unit in the Wolfcamp forma-

tion.

Belco Petroleum owns the south half of
Ehe'squth - soﬁthedStyquartér\dﬂd Aﬁob&*oﬁné‘éﬁé Bouth half
of the éouihwest. o |

prior to‘the‘iime we Qtartedbﬁhis well
‘we had an agreement with Adobe o farm-out their Wolfcamp

rights i the south half of the southwest.
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‘quarter of Sectidn'lé?

well, and if so, where?

well what acreage would you prdeSe_to‘dedicAte to it?

"half of the southwest quarter.

| 8
So BélCo‘is actually the - Belco‘and
some of their partners are Supron and Southland -- I mean,
let's see, Southern Union Exploration, own that tract in the
south half of the southeast quarter. ’

0 Are you proposing that theJDivision
approve an unorthodox locatiocn -~ unorthodox locatioh for
your’AAA Federal‘ﬂo. 1 well as well as a non-standard spacing |
unit consisting of thé‘northwést quarter and the east half
of théinortheast quarter and the north half of the southwest

A Yes. This‘is our ‘proposal.
;Q’ In the event this unit is approved and

this spacing is approved, do you propose to drill a second

A ' Yes. We propose to drill a well in the-{
well, the well has been staked 1980 from the south and 1980
from the east line of the section.

Q *For‘YBur‘Wéiféamp spacing unit for that

A . All‘Of‘thejremaiﬂlﬁg/adréage'in?ﬁhe‘—f

in the section, which would consist of the southeast duatfe: .
| | e e -
of that section, the east half of the northeast, and the solith

0 ; Because of the configuration of this
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in this section and we have more or less gotten'ﬁbgether and

wells, because the configuration of the two wells within the

‘waivers from almost'ﬁll"the peoplé in‘the unit. We have no

objection from those. 'I bélieve ‘some of the people here

fidentify those and tell the Examiner what they ‘show.

proposed unit, is it also necessary for the Division to approvﬂ

a non-standard location for the proposed Well No., 2?
A Yes, it is, and we have placed this well

in its position to p otect the ‘correlative rights of ever?one
actually all we're doing is dividing the ownership of the two

ﬁnits would be an equitable division within the section itself.
a11 of'thé_acréage,kihcidentally; is a single royalty owner,
United States;governméht ‘and we feel ﬁhaf;this7i§'an‘e@uitgblq )
position to take. |

We have requested and have received

present here today would 1ike to state that they would have

no objection to this unit.

Q . You've also prepared three other exhibitd

I'11 hand ‘you Exhibits TwWOo ;- Three, and Four and ask you to’

L . Unit Two demonstrates ‘the —-
Q- ~ Exhibit TWO; you'meana
A Exhibitvﬁﬁo, yes, demonstrates the

pos;tion of the proposed well and the existing well if the

normal proration units were used,,and you'll note that these
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tthat correct?

10
would be standarad locatidhs if wé had standard proratioh
units.

So the people on the outside that are
liitéd in their respective positions of ownership, this -~
our reéuest would not adversely affect them in any wiy..
| ‘o Explain Number Three.
&'? Exhibit Number Three is an exhibit thata

demonstrates the position should the unita be turned in a

ynorth half/south ‘half confiquration of 320-acre units, and

‘yOu‘ll note that the ~- the only deviation is the‘élight

movement of the AAA Federal Well Nb.fl;fwhiéh {s due te losing
the hole, and that location was previously approved.

0 But you're not asking for that, those

type of spaclig umite —- ..

c A ' No ~-
o -- you’re ~—
A B No, we were just demonstrating the fact

ﬁhdt*nbne of tha‘peoplﬁ outslde this unit would be ad%efsély

~affected by our reqnested locations.

o © The Exhibit Number Four, then, depicts
exactly what acreage you want to have incluaea 1n the twe

unorthodox spacinq units with two unorthodox locaﬁions, is

A  That is correct. And you'll note that
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will be reasonably proven to be productive of Wolfcamp forma-
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tween two proved areas.,

the two. non—standard units mean that you can eff;ciently and

all éhe other peogle'inside the section, we feel “like that -

11
all of the acreage is in#uded in the section and the well is
no closer than 660 feet to any line. The only‘deviations are
some of éhe ~- to the unusual shape of the unit itself.

0 In conﬁection,with these two test wells,

‘especially the second one, do vou feel that the second unit

tion o0il and gas?
- A Yes, it does. Yes, We own the acreage

to the south and have just completed a well ‘there and with the

COmpiéticn‘Of the”AAA‘Federal‘Nb. 1 we feel like we are be-
o “In your opinion will the approval of

eeonomically drain and develop this entire area of Wolfcamp e
production?
| A Yes, we do.

o - "Is'iﬁ your opinion that this will preﬁeﬁi
écbndmic loss caused by the drilling pf‘unneogssafy”Wéllsg~
avoid the augmentation of riékiariSing fiém'thefdfilligg'df
an excessive number of wells, and otherwise pre&éhi waste ahd~;
protect correlativa rights? |

1 <4

A Yes, we do, and with the agreement of

they feel that their rights are protected,




= & 8 R 8

-
s

17

18

N
~ .

B R B R

B dam 7 T e i T

C OB QN M A W N

RN K
SiiCLCLO A de

12
MR. UDNKER: Mr. Examiner, I'd like to
offer in evidence Exhibits One through Four, and I‘'d 1ikeAto
present at this time letters signed by Adobe, the Dow Chemical
Company . and Getty 0il Company. |

I understand that a gentleman is her§

from-Supron who might care to make a statement to the effect

that they don't oppose the application in this particular

instance. Mr. Burk.

MR, CARR: ‘At this time, Mr. Stamets,

‘i{€ it please the Examiner, I amkWilliém:F"carr)zatto:ney for

Supron Enefgy Corporation.

‘We were advised this morning by Mr.

Curry that they did not have a waiVer;fme Supron énd e would

b
I
jt

r the rocord tor éc;fﬁﬂbt.8u§f6n7h§é?hﬁfj
objection to this application.

MR, STAMETS: Okay.

MR. HUNKER: I hava“nothing else;;ﬂr.‘
Stameis. 8 ' SR

MR. STAMETS : HI'm‘noé sure that these
are the right waivers. These are waivers for multiple com-
pletion, on Estoril Producing COrporAtion; ‘ :

| A h I believe, though, that these have been

filed wiﬁh'tﬁe Comnissdion. |

8]

MR. HUNKER: These are with regard to
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the wellvto the south. *

MR.kSTAMETS: Let's see what we've got
up here, if anything.

Well, my file doesn't reflect any

waivers.

A | Well, we've been advised that those have-
all been mailed and I received my copies and unfdrtunaéeiy-x
paCKed‘the wréng waivers.

MR. HUNKER: If the Examiner please, 
we'd like to submit those to you -- | | |
| ’MR.kSTiﬁﬁTS- okay.

MR. HUNKER: -~ at another date.

~f

MR. STAMETS: That's fine., We'll hold .

the redord op§h‘for'sﬁbﬁiftal‘df éHose“waiver= 2t some time.
Apparenﬁly, though, everybody here feelg that Adobe, being
the operator of the one aojacresthich seems to be most af-
fected by this, is in agreement and‘theyf~—

‘A Ve are --

21

MR, STAMETS: Ave they going to partici-|

pate in the driliing?

A " We have -- they have farmed those rights| -

out to us,

MR, STAMETS: I see, 80 you are essen-

#ially the operator of --

S
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A' Yes.,
MR. STAMETS: -~ everything in Unit B
now.
A With the -~ with the exception of the
‘south half of the southwest quarter.
MR. STAMETS: South half --
EY Southeast, excuse me, |
‘MR, STAMETS: Okay, that's Belco;

A, ‘That's right.

Py

the drilling the well?
A ‘ We think they are, We're discussinéﬁ
}#het;' They 11 have no' objection to it.A}They‘ll not be af-
fected either way. - e ’ '
' MR. STAMETS: How about the acreage
you've‘marked in blue on Exhibitqone?

A We have an option to purchase that,;*

>

which we fully intend to exercise,

’MR. STAMETS s Okay3V Are there any other

queﬂtions of this witness? He may be excused.

ything further in this ‘case?

ditional waivers, the case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

e

MR. STAMETS: Is Bélco going %o join in

With’ﬁhe”provisian for submittal of ad -

TN e g e g
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DPocket No, 20~81

Dockets Nos. 22-81 and 23 -81 are tentatively set for July 'l5 and 29, 1981. Applications for héaring must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER URARING ~ THURSDAY - JULY 2, 1981

9 AH. - OIL CONbFRVATlOV DIV[S[OV COVFERFYCL ROOW
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7283: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for amendment of Division Order No. R-6382, Lea County,: Rew
: Mexico.’ Applxcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No. R-6382 to
provide that said order authorizing thc McDonald Unit Agrsement shall have an effective date of

June ' 1, 1981.

o - CASE 7284: Applicatxon of Energy Réserves Group, Inc. for an unorthddox -gas well locac;on, Roosevelt County,

te . ‘New Mexico. -Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval £5r the unorthodox Cisco location
of its Hiller Well No. ) ‘located 660 feet from'the South and West lines of Section 12, Township 6
South, Range 33 East, the S/2 of said Section® 12 to be dedicated to the well,

‘standard 320-acte Wolfcamp gas proration unxts in Section 10, Townshxp 23 South :Range 34 East, the
first comprising the NW/4, W/2' NE/4, and /2 'SH/4, ‘and ‘the second comprising the E/2 NE/H, ‘'$/2 SW/4,
and SEf4. Applicant further“sceks approval for tvo’ ‘tinbrehodex locatxons, the first for a well
drxlled 1560 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the Weést line of said Section 10, ‘and the
second for' s wéll to be drillad 1980 feet from the South and East lines of the sectioun.

R e
<::::E§§E 7285: Application of 3. c. WLllxamson for twd non= scandard 24s proratlon units and two unorthodox loca- {
N : : : —— tions; Lea:County; NegUMcxzcé. Applxcanc, in the ‘above~styled cause, seeks approthl for two aon- :

CASE 7286: Applxcatxon of Supron Energy Corporatzon for déunhole commxnglxng, Rlo Arrxba County, Neu Mexico.
Applicant, in the above- styled cause, seeks approval for the. downhole COmm1ngl1ng of Baqtn-Dakota
" and Blanco Mesaverde productxon 1n ‘the wellbore of its Jicdrilla F'Well No. 6 located in'the SW/4

of Section 3%, Townshlp 26 Notth; Range 4 West,

S SO

CASE '7287: ‘Appllcatxon of Benson-Montln-Greer Drxllxng Corporation for compulsory pooiing, Rioc Arrlba Caunty
New Hexxco., Aypl\capt, ‘dntthe abcve—styled cause; seeks an order pooling all mineral interests  in
the West Pucrto thqulto-ﬂancos 0il:Pool unde?lv1ng a previously approvcd 640-acre non-ctandard
proration unit comprising the W/2of " Sectxon 17 and-the W/2 6f Section 20; Tounship 26 Nerth, Raage
) West,“to be dedicated to a well to’ be dralled thereon, Also to be coneldered will be the cost of

7hdr1111ng and compléting’ said well and the allocation of the tost “thereof as well as actual operating
costs and Luargc=~fer“, ervision;: desxgn1¥\on of applxcant ‘as operator of the well, and a ¢charge .
for ‘risk involved in drxllxng said well. : : i

CASE 7288: - Appllcatxon of Southern Unxon Bxplorntxon Company of Texas for contraction of the Nest Puerto

Chxquzto—dancos 011 ‘Pool; “Rio ‘Arriba’ County, New Mexxco. Applxcant, ins the above styled cause,
i _seeks the contraction of the West Plerto Chiquito-Mancos 0il Pocl by the delétion of Section 36,
: ) Towniship 24 ‘North, Ringe 1 West, théréfrom.

CASE_7251: * (Continued from June 3, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

j, ‘Appl ¢ txon of- Southern UniOn Exploratxon Company of Texas for compulsory poolxng, Rxo Arrlba County,
: - New Hexxeo., “the: g al

) 4 2 L :
; ) ’ o West, to be dcdxcated to its Mobil Federal Well No. 1 drllled at’a standard locatxon ‘thereon, ~ Also
to be’ consxdered will 'be thie cost of drilling and. compiettng said well and the allocdtion of the
cost thereof as well+as dctual opérating costs,and charges for/supervigion, designation of applxcant
&8 operator of the well, ‘and a charge for rxsk anolved in drxllzng said well.

CASE 7289: Applxcatxon of Exxon’ Corporation for a salt water dlsposal well, Chaves COunty, New Mex1co.

. Applicant, i the above-styled cause;: ‘yeeks authority to dispose of: pxoduced salt witer into the

! : - Queen formation at a' depth of 2638 feet to 2774 feét in"its Strdnge Federal Well No. 3 in Unit'J ;
) of Section 25, Townshxp 7 South Range 31. East), - Tomahawk San Andres Pool.

Chaves County, New Mexiéo.

ral interests in the Abo forma-

CASE 7290: 'Applicatxon of Yates Petréleum Corporation for’ compulsory pool1ng2
: ¥ in the above~styled cause, secks an order pdoling all m :
txon'unde lying the NE/4 of Section 26, “Township § South ‘Range 24 East, to be dedicated to a well ¢
to be drilled 4t a standard location fhereon.  Als6 ro be considered’ wzll be the cost of drllllng :
and: completxng said well nnd the allocatxon of :h, cdst thereof as well-as actual’ operatlng costs - :

involved in drilling said uell.
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CCASE_7291:

CASE 7292:.

CASE 7293:

CASE 7294

"CASE 7248:

CASE 7280:

CASE 7295:

' CASE 7296:

CASE 7297:

‘Pool to 1nclude ‘the ‘following acreage:  In Townshlp 24 North, Ranre 6 West

:Appllcatxon of Amoco Productlon Company for an NGPA® detegplnatlon, Edd Count;

Packet No. 20-81

Application of ARCO Oi 1 and” G1s Company for compulsory pool:ng, Lea Counly, New MLXICO. E

Applicant, in the above-styled caice, secks an order pooling all mincral interests in the Siluriiin
and Fusselian formations underiving the N/2 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Custor
Field, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a srandard locat fon thereon. Also t6 be con=
sidored Will be the costrofidritling and complating said woll and the allocation of . the cost thoront
as well as actual operating costs and charpes for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of ARCO 0i and Cas Company for compulsory ‘pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks’ ai order poollny all ‘mineral in€erests ‘in the Devanian
thru Illtnburgcr formations underlying the §8/2 of Scct:on 6, Townshlp 25, South, Range 37 East,
Custer Field, to be dadicated to a well ‘to 'ba dritlad at a sclndird iocation therdon. “Also ta be
considered will be thie cost of drilling and completing. said’ well and the alldeation of the cost
thereof as well -as actual operating costs and charges for suerVl%lon, designation of applicant

as upvrato; of the well, and a charse for risk 1nvolvod in drllllnp said well.

Appltcatlon ‘of ARCO Oil and cas Coripany fnr an dnicndment - to Order No.. R~6649 Lea’ County,’ New Mexico.

Applxcnnt, in the above- styled ‘couse, seeks an amendment to Division Order No. R-6649 which
authorizeéd compulsory pooling in Section 33, Townsliip: 22 South, Rhuage 36 East, langlie Field, to
cxtcnd to Pnbru1rs 1, 1982, the: commencement of drilling requircd‘in‘said order,

Applxcntlon of ARCO 011 and ‘Gas Compnny for sale w1tcr d;spoénl Lea Coun:y “New Mewxco.
Applxcant, inthe above-styled ¢ause, secks authority to disposeof produced salt water into the

-Seyen Rlers—Quccn formation at a depth ‘of 2990 feet ‘to 3186  feet “iun its R, S. Crosby Well No. A-2
located in Unit L of Section 28 Township 25 South Range 37 East, uanplxe Mattix Pool.

“(Continved from June 3, 198[, Examlner Rcar1ng)

Appllcatlon of !ncxco oir: Company for pool creatlon, special pool rules, and an’oil dlscovery allow-
able, ¥ddy County, New México. Applxcant, in the above~styled cause, secks the’creativn of a new
Wolfcamp oil pool for its Federal 10 Stace Com. Well No. 1" located' in Unit L of 'Section 10, Town-
ship, 21 South, R1ngc 26-£4st, and the promulgation of special rules therefor, including provisions

‘for 160-acre ‘spacing, . Applicant further seeks the assxgnment of dpproximately 42,290 barrels of

dxscovery ‘allowable’ to thc aforesaid well.

3

“(Continued From June 17,1981, Examiner Hearing)

at

on for* a;dual completxon ahd Rio

nof, . Northwest Pxpelxne'
Arviba County; New Mexico. ” Appllcan 1L above=atyled caves; soeké authority to dually! complete

its Rosa Unit Wéll No. 77 located in Unit L of Section 33, Townsbxp 31 North, Range 5 West,.to pro-
duce 'gas from the Mesaverde formation and comnxngled Gallup and Dakota production through separate

strings of tubing.

App11c1tlon of Gulf’ oit’ Corporatlon for rescission of D1v1<10n Order No..R 2&29 C Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant; in the above- styled causc, secks the rescission of ‘Division Order No.
R~2429- C which aithoxized 320-acre spacing units in the White' Clty-Pennsylvanxan Gas Péol. Applx—

cant seeks the rexnstarenent of 640=acre ‘spacing units in said pdol’ with provision for 320-acre

}1n£111 drilling and approprxnte fxndlngs ‘relative thoreto.

,AppllCthon of J.Grepory qerrzon and -Robert L, Bayless for amendmenc of ‘pool rules, contractlon
‘of ‘the Otcro—Gallup Pool, and extensiosn ‘of the Davils Fork b111up Assoc1ated Poul, ‘Rio Avriba

County, ‘New Mexico, Appllcant, in the above-styled caqse, seeks Lhe amendment of the Devils Fork~

,Gal p'Assocxatcd Pool Rules to provide for 160-acre spacing rathe; ‘than- 80 acres. App11cant
‘further. séels .the contraction of "the Otero= Gallup Pcol by thie delétion of the" fpllow1ng acreage:

E/2 and NB/4 SW/h of Séction 2, Teimship 24 North, Range 6 Vest, and YEf2V0f ecrlon”35 Towa-
ship 25 North, Range 6 West, - Appllcnnt sceks the extension .of the Devils: Fork i cia

and 3;78/2 and NE/4 of Section 4; /2 of Section 5; §/2 of Section 6; and N/2 of ‘Section’11.
In Township 25 Noth, Range 6 hest. SE/& of ‘Section 33; 8/2 of Section 34; and all ‘of Section 35

(This case ‘will be dxsmxssed )

Applicant, in ‘the abovc-styled cause, Beeks§ a‘'new onshore reservoir termination in the Morrow
formation for its Alley Unit Well No. 1 Ln Unit E of Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 25 East.

v
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- CASE 7300:

" CASE 7301: In the matter of the" hear;ng called by “the oi
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CASE 7298: (This case will be dismissed.)
Applicction ‘of “Amoco Productxon Complny for an NGPA determ)natlon, Eddy coun;y, Rew Nexlco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Marrow
formation for its Lancaster Springs Com Well No, 1 in Unit I of Section'l, Township 22 South,

Range 26 East.

CASE 7299: (This case will be dismissed.)

Application of Amoco Production Company "~ for an NGPA deternination, Eddy County, New Mexice.
Applicant, in the above‘styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Morcow
“formation for its State IL Com Well ‘No. l'in Unit ¢ of Section'3, Township 19 South Range 24

- underly ng portxona of Townsh;ps 21 and 22 North," Rnngen 5, 6, and 7 West, con:axntng 73 01s -
i acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuint to Section 107 of the Nacutal Cas Policy Act
and 18 CFR Sectxon 271.701-705.

COnservatton DLV sxon ‘ont )ts “own mot1oa fot an order
creating, redesignating; and: extendxng vettxcal and horizontal limits of- certain pools in Chaves,
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Countxes, ‘New Mexico: :

d'as a gas pool foi Hortow:p'odu

TE a new. ool in Llea County, New Mexxco, class
gnc“ e’ East Lusk-Horrow Gas Pool.  The discovery well is crace Petroleum Corporatxon
“West’ ‘Tonto Federal Com well No. 1 located in ‘Unit L of Section 24, Tounshxp 19 South, Eange 32 Easc,
NMPM.  Said- pool would cqmprxse. .

TUHNSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 32 EAST, NWPM
Saction 2h: W/2

(b) " CREATE a new, pool in Roosevelt County* ’ixéd, classified a5 an oil poot for H1ssis§1ppian
productlon end” ﬁe“tgnTCed as ‘the Petersan-Mls ippian’ Pooi. - ‘The: -discovery weliliis Easarch - - - e
Explorutxor, Inc. Fxrley Well No. 1 located in Urxc A of Sectxon 6 Townrh;n 5 ﬁouth Range 33 East,‘ :
NMPM. Said pool would comprxse. : i

¥
i
1

T SWik
29 ,,5/2
Section 32: W/2

 TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,

- RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM °

Section '5:
Section 6:

74
NE/4

(c) CRZATE 2 new pool inLes County, New- Mexico, classzf;ed as-a -gas pool fur wolfcamp productlon
and designated as the Salade Draw—ﬂolfcamp Gas Pool. The dzscovery well. is: Anoco Production . .
Company’ State GR'Well No. Y located in Unxt ¢ of éectzoh 17," Township 26 ‘Sruth; Range 33 Rast, NMPM.
Saxd pool would comprzae.

¥

TUHNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM S - o L
Taction 17: E/2 - : A

i ‘New Mexico, classxfxed as a gas pool for |
- and denxgn&ted as the Talco~Straun Cas Pool. The discovery well .is American Trading and’ Ptoduc1ng !
Corporation . Talsso Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit-H of Section’ 11 Townshxp 36 South Range 35 H
East, NMTH, - ‘axd pool uould comyrtle. ‘ - %

() CREA™E a new pool in Lea Countw;

TQUNSﬂIP 26 SOUTH BANGE 35 BAST1,NHPH -
tection 11: E/2

‘(e), REDESIGNA.E:the Lusk-Seveu Rivers Pool 'in Les County. Nev. He'xco, to-the Larth Lunk-Seven ol
R’ vers Pool desciibed as: o

A?HNSHIP 19 .SOUTH,: RANGE 32 EAST, NMPH.‘
Section 37 ALL

)

e R e W it g e R
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(f) EXTEND the vertl.cal hmt- of :he Luok-Yatel Pool in dey and Lea Counnes, New Me)uco,
to in¢lude the Seven Rivers formation and redesignate pool as the Lusk Yates-Seven Rivers Pool

described as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: All

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM ;
Section 19: W/2 and W/2 NE/4 5 : !

(g) EXTEND the Angell Rench Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Countv, New Mexr.co. to include therein:

. TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 27 EAST, NMPM.
z ' : Section 11:7 5/2
B : : L . Seceion l4: Al I RN S

- . k ' ’ TMSRIP 19 SOU‘I'H RANGE. 28 E:A‘.i'l'1 NMPM
! : ' Section 32: S/2

(h) EXTEND the Ai\,telo‘pek Ridge-Atoka Cas Pool ’in' Lea Couhcy, New Mexico, to inelude  therein:’

! ' o A | TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPH
; ) SQction 2: ~ W/2 and NE/4
P ‘ Section 11: W/2

|
! ) EXTEND ‘the Atoku-Yeao ‘Pool 'in’ Eddy County, New Mexico; to :.nclude thetém
P '  TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH. RANGE 26 EAST,” NMPM : '

e o o Section 26: WNW/4 SWlh
LRI ~ R Section 33:° $/2 SE/4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
: Sectxon 42 WII» NE/4 o

. ‘(j)“ EX‘I’Eﬂ‘D the Boyd-Morrow)Gas Pool in dey County, New Mexico, to ini:lud:'e;t'h'ei-‘éiﬁ‘:
TOMNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 FAST, NYPM ‘
Section 34: $/2

[ TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST; §MPM
; “Section 34: E/2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section J:  All
Section :10: "N/2
Section 11: le

(k)) EXTBND ‘the Bull's Eye-San Andreu Pool in Chaves County, New Hexxco, to mclude therexn

TWHSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAS'I‘J NMPM
Section 12. "Nf2 SE/lo

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, m
Sectx.on 7' N/Z SW/4

(l) !an the Sou:h Culebrl Bluff-Bonc Sprmg; Pool in Eddy Cmmty, New Mexn.o, to mclude i
therein: ‘

rowsmr 23 SOUTR RANGE 28 BAST.
Secnon 27 “NIZ NEJ4 .

(n) EKTEND :he Dublin Ranch=Atoka Gla I’ool in Eddy Cnunty, llew l(exico. to include therein:

T e ToWNSHIP 22° sou'mi RANCE 28 EAST, MMM
. : SQctxon 23: "N/2

(n) EXTEND the East uglc Creek Atoka-ﬂorm Gaa Pool'in dey County, New Maxico, to mclude '

‘43 - therein: ‘
 TOWNSHIP 17 souru RANGE 26 _EAST PN o ’ s
Section 30: N/2 . . s




Page 5 of & - : .
= Exnniaor Hearing - Thursday - July -2, 1981 ‘ . - o Docket No.' 20-81
[ L , ‘ o g I RO ER A NPT ) : R
(o) EXTEND the Southwest Eunice-San Andres Pool in. Lea County;-New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 ‘SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPY
Section 17: NE/4

{p)  EXTEND the Cem=Moryow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

. : TOWNSULP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: E/2

{q) ' EXTEND the cladiola-#dlfédap‘Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, KMPM R
Section 20: NE/4
B e . Seétion 21: N/2.

'(r) EITBND the Grayburg Jackson Seven R:vers-Queen-Ctavburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, ‘ ;
’ Ncw Hexzco, to’ anlude therein: - . SE

R SR TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM ‘ ;
’ Section 11 W/2 SW/4 . i ) pe : [

(s) EXTEND the North Iliinois Camp=M6frov Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
there in: : : : : .

EP.

R , . 1TN0 TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPY
g w0 Section 161 E/Z

(t) BY‘I‘END ‘the’ Langile Mattix Seven Rwers-Quenn-Grayburg Pool in' Lea County, New Hexz.co,
‘ to ).nclude therem.v

P e

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM -
Section ¥1: SW/4

(u) EXTEND :he North Lov1ng-Mntrew cas Pool in Eddy County, ew \hxtco, to’ xnclude iherein: . .

C Tl rouNsHIP 23 SOUTM, RANGE 28 EAST, NPX
' Sect1f7 . S/2

o " (v) EXTEND the Hest Nadme

bry Pool ‘in Lea COunty, Neu Mexxco, to xnclude

TOWNSHIP 20° SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, MMPM
Sectiod 5: E/2 :
Section 8: NE/4

(w) EXTEND ‘the East Red Lake Queen*Crbyburg'?bol‘in Edd§ County; Néiv Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH,” RANGE 28° EAST, NMPM .

Section 25: W/2 NE/4 and NW/4 SE/&

"(x) "EXTER% the'Richard Knob ‘Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include. - -
therein:’ ’ st : ‘

s
L

) ’!\'MNSHIP 18 SOU‘I'H, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPH
. Séction 9: N/2 k

"(yﬂr‘EXTERDQEKe Uect Sawyer<San Andres Pool 1n Lel County, New Mexico, to: xnclude therexn.
TOWNSHIP. 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM o
Sect;on 16: s/2 o - - ;
(2) ' EXTEND the Scharb-wolfcanp Pool in Lea COunty, Nev Haxxco, to anlude thetexn. ‘ . . }
. . . S . i

~'rounsu:px9som RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM ; l

“Gection 5: E/2




Examiner Hearxng - Thurlday - July 2, 1981 : e

(aa) ' EXTEND the4Tomahavkésan Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include thoveln:

TDHNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
"Section 19: WNW/4

(bb) EXTEND the Wantz-abo Pool in Led County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP. 22- SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NWPM
Section 11: 'SW/4
Section 14: NW/4

RARA Ao & AR AR R b2 e KA A B B A eI e 2B e B sk I e A Sy it Aot e e e 500 dee e dedeieod

‘Docket Ng. 21-81

' DOCKET: _COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ JULY 8, 1981

OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

. CASE 7226: (DE Novo)

Applxcaclon of Enserch Exploratlon, Inc. for salt water disposal, Roogevelt Covnty, New Mexico.
. : Applxcant,-in ‘the above-styled cause; sezks authority ¢o dispose of produced salt water into
.. the Montoya ormation in the’ 1nterval from 7902 feet to: 7930 feet in its: Rrdor Well No, 2 in
Uait E of Sectlon 32, Township. 5’ South nange 33 East, o

RS

3

Ufbn applxcatmen of: Enserch Exploratton, Tac. tﬁislcaSe“din be hedrd De’ Novo pursu’it to the
proviécions ‘'of Rute’ 1220. e -

CASE 7275:. (Continved from June 17, 1981; Examiner Héaﬁiug)

App11c¢t1o” 'f S.+P, Yates for compulsory pool1ng, Eddy Couuty, New PMxxco.. :
Applxcant,_1n the abov -styled cause, geeks an order. poolxng all minerzl: 1nceteats in the
Holfcamp-Pennsylvanlan format1ons underlyxng the /2 of Séction - 215 Towns 719 SouEh,‘Rdnge :
27 East, to be dedicated to d well to be drilled at. a standard locatxon the m, . Also to be:
congidered will be the cast of drzllxng ‘and“completing said well and the sllocation of the cost
thereof as well-as actual’ ‘operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the ‘well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CE 7270: (Continued from Jurie 17, 1981 Examlner Hearxng)

Applxc”txox of Southlavd Royalty Company for: compulsary poolxng, Eddy%gounty, hew Mexico.
: led cause, aeeku an’ order poolxng all mi eru’. 1nterests in LL(

d will Le :he*cost‘bf‘dxi

ot
{ : y desxgnatxon of applicant as operator of" the well, and a charpe for rxsk in-
volved in Crilling said well.
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o R S A PO N et Ay i B B T Ry rd

LAW OFFICES OF
HUNKER-FEDRK:P_A
SUITE 2‘0 K!NBLB BU!LDINO
POST OPFFICE BOX 1837
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

TELEPHONE 62Q.- 3;60

GEOROE . HUNKER, JR.
AREA CODE 5OB

DON M. FEDRIC

June 19, 1981

Mr. Joe D.: Ramey,
‘Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: J.C. Willlamson ;
Application for Unorthodox
Gas ation and Two
Non- Standard Gas Proration Units
T-23-S, R-34-E
‘Sec. 10 All
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Two Non- -Standard Gas Proration Units, Lea County, New Mexito,
which said Application is self-explandtory. We would like very
much ‘for gou to put this case on the docket ‘of the Examiners'
cases to be heard on July 2, 1981,

Your assiStance in this regard will be appreciated.

Slncerely yours,

HUNKER-FEDRIC P A.

‘\\ RFETY
\ {
\>EU’3ﬂvA“O“hvbhw » George H. Hunker Jr.
s ol SANTA FE
DMF/xrp
Enc.k ,,,,,

. Xc:

‘Adobe 0il orporat o, w/enc.
: : poratifn, w/enc.

Martindale Petro € gr fioh w/enc.
Supron Energy Corporation, w/enc.

. Southern Union Exploration: Company, w/enc
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ECIE Wl ?,T

RIS anl l \

* NEW MEXICO |
“AND MINERALS DEPART
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION?\

!
- \ S -}
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING e Cone ROy D!
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION CaNTA FE
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7285

AA?PLIGATION OF J. C. WILLIAMSON
FOR THE APPROVAL OF TWO
UNORTHODOX ‘GAS WELL LOCATIONS
AND TWO, NONSTANDARD GAS
PRORAIION UNITS LEA COUNTY,
NEW- MEXICO.

APPLICATION

J.C. Williamson, P.0. Box 16, Mfdland,'TeXaS'797dl,‘asfbperator,
hereby applies for two imorthodox gas well locations and two non-
standard gas proration units, Antelope Ridge Wolfcamp (undesignated)

Pool Lea County, and in support thereof shows:

1. That Applicant pursuant to a farmout arrangement re-entered,

- worked-over and’ completed for production the Adobe #1-AA, located

1 1,560" FNL and 1, ‘830" FWL Section 10 T. 23S, R. 34E. Said work-over

Wawms
was renamed J.C. Williamson Triple A. Federal #1 ‘and was completed”in

the Wolfcamp'Formation for a‘gas ' condensate well requiring the
dedic arion of 320 acres. i _

o2 " That the lease farmed out eﬁhraces 360 acreS‘described as‘
‘NW%, W%NE%; N%SW%, and NW$SE forming a square in the ‘NW quadrant
of Section 10, T. 238 R. 34E. That App]icant by reason of the
compact uniform common ownership of said tract, ‘desires to create a
tnonstandard proration unit consisting’ of the NW%, WkNE%, N%SW% of said
Section 10, T. 23S» R. 34E, containing 320 ‘acres. Inasmuch as said

Vrrequested nonstandard tract has a configuration crossing both the N%

fand the Wk of said section, it will be necessary for the ﬁivision to
»yapprove an’ unorthodox well location for the J. .C. Williamson Triple A
,erderal #1 which Applicant hereby applies for. |
3.\ Applicant also seeks the approval of a’ nonstandard unit
hconsisting of EANEX, SEX, SkSWk of Section 10 T. 238, R. 34E,

ontaining»ﬁﬁoyacres, for the drilling of a Wolfcamp test well for oil
and gas to be located within 100 feet of the center of the NW%SE% of
'Section 10, T. 23S, R. 34E, or approximately l 980' FEL and 1, 980" FSL.




of said section’'in Unit "J". That said unit will be necessary and
‘proper if the spacing and‘locationfreouirgﬁents requested above
pertaining to the Triple A Federal #1 Well are approved as requested.
That by'reason"of'the unorthodox'configuration of the proposed spacing
unit, it is further requested that the Dlvision approve a nonstandard
location for the undrilled second test well, to be known as the J.C.
Williamson #2 Triple A Federal, to be drilled to ‘the Wolfcamp Formation
at a location approximately 1,980' FEL and 1, 980" FSL ‘of Section’ 10

T. 238 “R. 34E 'N.M.P.M., Lea County, ‘New Mexxco

4, . A copyof a plathsﬁowing'the two fonstandard proration units

and the location (Triple’A Federal #l)'and”thecproposed'locatlon of
J.C. Williamson #2 Triple A Federal, is attached to this Application.

5. That both of said nonstandardﬁprorationfﬁgits may reasonably
be presumed productive of gas in the Antelope Rldge Wolfcamﬂ Gas Pobl
(undesignated) and ‘that the entire nonstandard units ‘can eff1c1ently
-and economlcally be dralned and deveéloped by the respectlve aforesaid
wells That ‘the approval of ‘this’ Applicatlon “will afford the Appl1cant
the opportunzty to produce Applicant's Just and equltable ‘share of the
»gas in the Antelope Ridge Wolfcamp Gas Pool (undesignated), will
'(prevent the economic loss caused by the drllling ‘of unnecessary wells,
avoid ‘the augmentatlon of risk arlslng from the dr1111ng of an
excess1ve number of wells, and will otherw1se prevent waste and
’protect correlative rlghts

6; "That copies of this Applicatlon are being mailed to ‘the
following named known owners of operatlng rlghts in Section 10

- T. 235, R. 34E:

1100 Western United Llfe Bldg.
Mldland Texas 79701

’fBelco Petroleum Corporation ’
411 Petroleum Bldg.

. 204 West 'Texas '

"’Mldland ‘Texas" 79701

fnowvéhéﬁitai~f05 i
Suite 1123 WilcoﬁBld
Midland, Texas 79701

.Florida Exploration Company

Suite 900 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701




Martindale Petroleum Corporation

P.0. Box 1955
Hobbs, New ‘Mexico’ 88240

Supron Energy Corporation
ugron ‘Building "V", 5th Floor
10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Southern Union Exploration Company
‘Suite 400 Texas Federal Bldg
1217 Main St.
‘Dallas, Texas 75202
Applicant requests ‘a hearing before an Examiner at an early date,
preferably July 2, 1981 and prays ‘that its Appllcatlon for two
unorthodox gas Wﬁxl locations and two nonstandard gas proration units

above described be approved ‘

Respectfully submitted,

‘HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

PN
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'CONSIDERING

: STATE OF NEW MEXICO>
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT -
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ; B ;ﬁ% uﬂ[\;?ﬁﬂl‘\,

( [
Lo e ﬂﬁl §§

/

IN THE 'MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED: BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF Ou CONSeRYAHU
CGANTA Vo

CASE NO. _7285

6% J.C. R
] APPRDVAL OF TWO

X. GAS WELL LOCATIONS
STANDARD GAS
ON'UNITS, LEA COUNTY

NEW m:xxco’

APPLICATION

J.C. Williamson, Pﬁ%L'Box’lG ‘ﬁidland Teaas’797ﬂl' as'bbérator,
xhereby applies for two unorthodox gas well locations and two non— »
standard gas proration unlts, Antelope Ridge Wolfcamp (undesianated)

Pool, Lea County, and in support thereof shows :

-15; That Applicant pursuant to a farmout arrangement re-entered,

‘worked-over and completed for production the Addbe #I—AA iocateu

1, 560' FNL and 1, 830" FWL, Section 10, T. 238, R. ‘34E. ‘ Said work-over
was renamed J.cC. Williamson Triple A Federal #1 and was’ completed 1n

-thekwolfcamp‘Formation forfa gas»condensate,well, requiring the

"dedication of 320 acres.

‘>2;” That the lease farmed out embraces 360 ‘acres described as‘
‘W%NE V%SW% and NW*SE%, orming ‘a square in the NW quadrant

of Section 10 T. 238, ‘R. 34E. That Appllcant by reason of the,d

compact unlform common ownership of Sald tract, de51res to create ‘a

'nonstandard proration unit consisting of the NWX WkNE%, N%SW% of said

;Section 10, T. 23S, R. ‘34E, contalning ‘420 acres.  ‘Tnasmuch as said
e lies ted nonstandard tract has a configuration cr0531ng both ‘the N
and the Wy of said section, it wxll be necessary for ‘the Div1sion to

.approve an unorthodox well location for the J.C. ‘Williamson Triple A

Federal 1 which Applicant hereby applies for S J
3. Applicant also seeks the approval of a nonstandard unit f . t

consisting of E%NE%, SEk, S%SW% of Section 10, T 238, R. 34E _

containing 320 acres, for the drilling of a Wolfcamp test well for oil

and gas to be located within 100 feet of the center of the NW%SE} of

‘Section 10, T. 23S, R. 34E, or approximately 1, 980" FEL and 1, 980" FSL

S S




of said section”in Unit "J". That said unit will be necessary and
properdif’the‘sbaoing and IOEationfreqﬁirébeﬁts“reﬁuested above
pertaining to the Triple A Federal #llWell are approved as reQuested;
That by reason of the unorthodox coﬁfigtratiOn'of the proposed spacing
unit, it is further requested that the DiviSion'approve a nonstandard
location for the undrilled second test well, to be knowh“as the J.C.
Williamson #2 Triple A Federal, to be drilled to the WolfCamp Formation
‘at a location approx1mate1y 1, ,980" FEL and 1, 980' FSL of Section 10
T, 23S R. 34E N M.P. M Lea County, New Mexico. 7

'4.;; A copy of a plat show1ng the two nonstandard proration units
and. the locatlon (Triple ‘A Federal #1) and the proposed location of.
J.c. Wlllxamson $#2 Triple A Federal' is ‘attached to this Appllcatlon.

’5. That both' of said: nonstandard prorat ion unlts may reasonably
be presumea productlve of "gas in the Autelcpﬂ .idg .olfcamp Gas Pool
\(undeSignéted)} and that the entlre’nonstandard units“Can efficiently
‘and economlcally be" dralned and developed by the respectlve aforesald
wells That the approval of thlS Appllcatlon will afford the Applicant
the opportunlty to ‘produce Appllcant s just and equltable share of the
‘gas in the Antelope Rldge‘Wolfcamp Gas Pool (undes1gnated), w111 ‘
preyent the‘economlc los3'caused by»the‘drllllng of’ unnecessaryfwells,
aﬁdidithe augﬁeﬁtétidﬁ‘bf‘risk arisihg'froﬁﬂthe:Hrlllingiof and e
excéésivéi‘mﬁﬁber of wellsandwxll Stheririse ‘prevent waste and -
protect correlative rzghts

6.  That- coples of this Appllcatlon are belng malled to the
following named known owners of operating rlghts in Sectlonflo,
T. 235, R 34E: Cre
'Adobe Oil Corpo cﬁ

1100 Western United Life Bldg
;Midland Texas 79701

Beélco’ Petroleum Corporatlon
411 Petroleum Bldg. ’
L 204 West Texas
il Midland, Texas 79701

 Dow Chemical U SiA.
Suite 1123 Wilc 1dg.
Midland, Texas 79701

"Florida Explorati“nfCompanyo
_Suite 900 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland Texas 79701

3




‘Martindale Petroleum Corporation
'P.0O. Box 1955
Hobbs. New Mexico 88240

Supron Energy Corporation
ugron Building "V", 5th Floor
10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Southern Union Exploration Company
Suite 400 Texas Federal Bldg.
1217 Main St.
Dallas, Texas 75202
Applicant requests a hearing before an Examiner at an early date,
preferably JulyL2 1981, aﬁdgﬁfays‘fhat'its»Apﬁiicafion for two
unorthodox gas well locations and two nonstandard gas proration units

above described be’ approved

Respectfully submitted
 HUNKER- FEDRIC “P.A.

‘M,M %éc_
H Huﬁker, Jr..

1‘.'
P.0. Box 1837
Roswell, New Mex1co 88201
‘(505) 622 2700 .
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT ... ST
0TIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ]8T UIAE T

,,,,,

..,..,

IRERRS HRE
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING _& JUNE G !i'
CALLED BY THE OIL 'CONSERVATION B e A
- DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF Ot COY )f‘c{t%":b;"' Um NiSh

 CONSIDERING:
| CASE NO. 7285

APPLICATION OF J.c. WILLIAMSON
FOR THE AP?ROVAL“OF TWO. .

AND TWO NOhthNDARD GAS .
PRORATION UNITS, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

* APPLICATION

J. C Wllliamson, P 0. Box 16, Midland Texas 79701 as Operator,
'hereby applies for two unorthodox gas well 1dcations and two non-
;:standard gas proratlon units Antelope Rldge Wolfcamp (undesignated)
"Pool ‘Lea County, and in support thereof shows : '
1. That Appllcant pursuant to a farmout arrangement ‘re-entered,
worked-over and completed for production’ the Adobe #l-AA located ‘:
V1,560' FNL and 1,830' FWL, Section 10 T 23S R. 34E. Said work-over
was renamed J.C. Williamson Triple A Federal #1, and was'coﬁpleted'ih
the Wolfcaip Formation for a gas condensate well, requiring the
dedication of 320 acres. 7
2. That the lease farmed out embraces 360 acres described as
NW%, W%NE N%SW%,~and NW&SE%, forming a square in the NW quadrant
of Section 10, T. 23S, R. 34E That: Kﬁﬁiicant by“réason=of thet
compact uniform common ownership of said tract des1res to create a
nonstandard proration unit consisting of ‘the NW%, W%NE%, N%QW} of sald.
Section 10, T. 238, R. 34E, containing 320 ‘acres. _ Inasmuch as said
urequested nonstandard tract has a configuratlon cross1ng both the Nx©
‘and the W% of said section it will be necessary for the D1v131on ‘to o
‘ approve an’ unorthodox)well 1ocation for the J.C. Williamson Triple A
ral #1 which Applicant hereby applies for. | |
f 3. Applicant also seeks the approval of a nonstandard unit
'consisting of E%NE%, SEY, SkSW} of Section 10, T 238 R. 34E, ,
containlng 320 acres, for the drilling ‘of a Wolfcamp test well for oil

and 8as to ‘be 1ocated within 100 feet of the center of the NW%SEk of

Section 10, T. 238 R. 34E, or approximately 1,980" FEL and” 1 980" “FSL




of said section in Unit "J". That said unit will be necessary and
proper if the spacing and location requirements~re§u63ted*ahove‘-
pertaining to the Triple A Federal #1 Well are approved as requested.
That by reason of the unorthodox configuration of the proposed spacing
unit, it is further requested that the Division approve a nonstandard
location for the undrilled second test well, to be known as the J.C.
kWilliamson # Triple A Federal, to be drilled to the Wolfcamp Formation
at a location approximately 1, 980' FEL and 1, '980' FSL of Section 10,
T. 23S, R. 34E, N. M.P.M. Lea County, New Mexico
4. A copy'of a plat showing the two nonstandard proration units .
lband'the~16catiOn:(Triple'A Federal #1) and the proposed location of .
J.C Williamson #2 Triple A Federal, iS'attachedfto‘this‘Application. e %
5. That both of said nonstandard proration units may reasonahly
be %reSumed productive of gas in the Antelope Ridge Wolfcamp Gas Pool
i(ﬁndesignated), and that the entire nonstandard units can eff1c1ent1y
and economically be drained and developed by the respective aforesald
‘-wells.‘ That’ the appzroval of this plicatio* will aff ‘the. Annlicant';‘

f'the’opportunity to produce Applicant's Just and equitable share of the ’

Ztgas‘in’the’Antelope Rldge Wolfcamp Gas Pool (undes1gnated) will
prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,
av01d the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an
deXceSSiVe“number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and
protect correlative rights.

‘6, That copies of this Application are. being mailed to’ the

‘following named known owners of operating rights in Section lO,

i T. 238, R. 342

;Adobe Oil Corporation , ' S ‘ ‘ ey
1100 Western United Life Bldg. , g o
“Midland Texas 79791 ¢

Belco Petroleum Corporation

411 Petroleum Bldg.

204 West Texas ETPRI 2
_Midland Texas 79701

Doy ‘Chemical, U. SiA.
Suite 1123 Wilco Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

-

v Florida Exploration Company
Suite 900 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701




Martindale Petroleum Corporation

‘P.0. Box 1955
Hobbs, New Mexico 882&0

Supron Energy Corporation
gron ‘Building "V, 5th Floor
0300 North Central Expressway

Dallas, Texas 75231

Southern Union Exploration Company
Suite 400 Texas Federal Bldg.

71217 Main St.
Dallas, Texas 75202

)Applicant requests a hearing before an Exam;ner at an early date,

preferably July 2, 1981, and"prays_[é‘"ﬁa‘t”ifts Application for two

unorthodox ‘gas well locations and two nonstandard gas proration units

:abOVé'693cribéd be approved.

Respectfully submitted,
HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

@M ’M F’—y

eorg H. Huﬁker, Jr
neys for Appllcant,

J.C. Williamson

P.0. Box 1837

Roswell, Rew Mexico 88201

(505) 622 2700




SECTION 10, T-23-5, R-34-E, N.M.P:M.,
Lea County, New Mexico
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DRAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -

dr/

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

'DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING: o |
, 7285 !
CASE NO.

order No. R-_(,738 | o

APPLICAQIQN oF J. C. NILLIAMSUN
T¥0 GAS
FQR)A NON—STANDARD PRORATION/UNITS AND TWO UNORTHGDOX LDCATIONS,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

LT S S TR

YRR S

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on . July 2 =

19 81 , at Santa Fé, New Mexico, before ‘Examiner Richard'L. Sf:almétr?.

f”huw,’on this - day 6f 351Y’”““; 19 ‘81 “{he "Division

bfrector, hav_:mg considered the ‘testimony, the r'ecord, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully ‘adiii‘sed in the
premises,

FINDS :

i B i’

(1) ‘That due public notice having been given as required by

‘law, the Division has Jurisdiction ‘of this cause and the subject
matter thereof. o ’ ’

(2) That the applicant, J. C. Williamson

, 320~ acreﬁ’,//q..p Jm%«
|l seeks approval of & two  xxxaene Xnon-standard/ gas proration units :
in Segdtion 10, Township 23'333?5"Ran e 34 Fast, the first

- llcomprising the NN/4 W/2 NE/lt and w:zm SW/4, % x Towae
‘and tHe second comprising the E/2 NE/4, S/2 SW/4, and SE/&4.
. slwp(xxxxxxxxxxmm”xxxxxxxxxxxxggxxmlpxkﬁxbﬁxdﬁdﬁ-ﬁﬁ:t%%x

i:oaxxxxxxxxxxifiii‘xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxiotMimxxxxxx

v ' , mxxxxxxxxxxmmm g .

(4-) 'rhat ‘the entire non-standard prorat:.on unit- may reasonabl’y .
. - - - J . % )

: be presumed productive of gas froxn ‘the |

@3,@30. and that the entire non—standard gas proration unitscan

be efficiently and economically drained and developed by the

aforesaid well.

\(3) Applicant f’urther seeks approval for two unorthodex locatlon‘ys»,
the fLI‘St for a well drilled 1560 feet from the North line and 1830 feet
from Hhe ‘West line of said Sectian 10, and the second for a well ‘to be

drill d 1980 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of
the sdction. -




.ﬁL‘ SRR ;3\

@l‘? ‘75 V‘ /70‘ /'!V{'N;/‘lk‘?owp ¢,, ,,[’[” Of'lu“.

moly ee¥ed Yo Vﬂfszf“ J/ A semil: ‘J/u’
f’” b T s or wmo M‘h J
~ (.(4‘?) ‘That approval of the subject application will afford

the appllcant the opportunity to produce his just and equitable

share of the gas in the -M—‘ﬁﬁ{&vﬂ-ﬂ(‘{ %3 /(/ggv_;?

unnecessary wells, avo:.d the augmentation of risk arising from
“the ”d_:;il.'_l.ing of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise

prevent waste and protect cbrrelative rights.

IT IS’ mnsronzzonnzmn Ae»c/ ““Wm"/ T TR

« epplican Sar 30>, 13 ; '~ 320-acre Wolfcamp

(1) That ﬁ two  xweope non—standard/aas proration units
] R , tie first :

, Rdal/comprising the

prising the E/2 NE/4,

/2 NE/4&Y, and N/Z SW/4&, a‘nd the seci:mfeo_

'ool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of

Nu/a,

5/2 SMy4, and SE/4 _of Section _10 , Township 23 South
'-,Range 34 East . NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
iJe'!-.“,m et ek ' mmwwxmxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Kxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx&xammmggxxxxxxxxxxggxgggaxx

BEEEABRXXXXXX | .

(3) That jur isdiéti‘c‘r-“ £ this ca _Jse is retained for the

entry of such further orders ‘as the Division may deem necessary.

des:.gnated. o i
s ,4,.%/ e ,..-c/'sb»/mv/of

,\?\'(2) That/’two unorthodtﬂ 1ocat10nsA the fzrst “for a well

’d:"‘-i 1éd"’1563 fsat _from the" N,orth 1ine and 1830 “feet f‘rom the West

11ne m;&_eﬂuﬂnum and the se(.uﬁd for a well to be drlllnd

: ’1980 f‘eet from the South 11ne and 1980 ‘feet - f‘rom the ‘East 11ne of

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, 6n the day and year herelnabove '




